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VO

Accessories Corporation

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 2016.03.10
To FCC:
RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Voxx Accessories
Corp.
FCC ID: VIXSP251
We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC
approval of the Company name: Voxx Accessories Corp., product description:
Wireless Speaker (FCC: VIXSP251, Original Grant Date:2014-11-26). The

transmitter module it self has not changed. Here are the changes:

1.1C changes in appearance, the function of the IC is mainly to control LED lights

Sincerely,

Client’s signature
Client's name / title : Milan Phillabaum / Quality Assurance Director

Contact information / address : 3502 Woodview Trace, Suite 220, Indianapolis,
IN 46268
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